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MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Thomas A. Golden, Jr., City Manager 
 
FROM: Yovani Baez-Rose, Assistant City Manager/DPD Director 
 
SUBJECT: MOTION RESPONSE: 5/30/23 - Councilor Yem – Request City Manager Have The 

Appropriate Department Invite Boston Capital, The Developer Of The Former 
Merrimack Valley Food Bank Located At 733-735 Broadway Street, To Provide An 
Update To The City Council And Residents Regarding The Project At That Site 

 
The Department of Planning and Development reached out to a Managing Partner at Boston Capital 
to invite them to attend a future City Council meeting to present. DPD suggested dates in August and 
September to Boston Capital and will work with the City Manager’s office to get the presentation on 
a future council meeting as an informational. 
 
Representatives from Boston Capital were invited to share information about the project itself, timing 
for construction and information for residents interested in the lottery process for the housing units.  
 
YBR 
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